Useful Websites for Studying the Presidency

Chapter 1
www.govinfo.gov/app/collection/ppp
Public papers of the presidents

founders.archives.gov/documents/Hamilton/01-04-02-0226
Alexander Hamilton’s Federalist 74 on the presidency

www.presidency.ucsb.edu/
The American Presidency Project, with extensive information about individual presidents and the presidency

www.whitehouse.gov
Links to presidential speeches, documents, schedules, federal statistics, and White House press releases and briefings

www.ipl.org/div/potus
Background on presidents and their administrations

Chapter 2
avalon.law.yale.edu/subject_menus/fed.asp
Complete set of The Federalist; nos. 67-77 cover the executive

millercenter.org/the-presidency
Presidency studies at The Miller Center, University of Virginia

www.federalregister.gov/presidential-documents/executive-orders
Text of executive orders from FDR to Trump

www.justsecurity.org/107087/tracker-litigation-legal-challenges-trump-administration/ 
Tracking legal challenges to Trump Administration executive actions


Chapter 3
www.opensecrets.org/presidential-elections
Fundraising of primary candidates

www.c-span.org/republican-national-convention-2024/history/
www.c-span.org/democratic-national-convention-2024/history/ 
CSPAN video of key moments at RNC and DNC national conventions extending back to 1948

www.congress.gov/crs-product/R41542
Congressional Research Service Report, The Sate of Campaign Finance Policy, 2025

www.thegreenpapers.com/P24/
The Green Papers: presidential primary rules and dates, party convention rules for the 2024 presidential contest

www.nbcnews.com/politics/2024-primary-elections/delegate-tracker 
Tracking delegates through the 2024 primary process

Chapter 4
www.archives.gov/electoral-college#meeting
Information on the electoral college

history.house.gov/Institution/Election-Statistics/Election-Statistics/ 
Office election returns since 1920

www.fec.gov
Federal Election Commission data on campaign expenditures

www.livingroomcandidate.org/
Presidential television campaign ads since 1952

www.opensecrets.org/indivs/index.php
Site that allows one to look up donations from particular individuals and to map contribution patterns for particular areas

www.electionstudies.org
The American National Election Studies are a standard source of survey data about voting behavior. You can find information about these studies, as well as some of the results from them, at this site.

www.census.gov/topics/public-sector/voting.html
The Census Bureau’s studies of registration and turnout

www.cnn.com/election/2024/exit-polls/national-results/general/president/0
Exit polls for the 2024 presidential election

election.lab.ufl.edu/2024-general-election-turnout/
Voter turnout in the 2024 general election

election.lab.ufl.edu/early-vote/
Early and mail absentee voting in 2024


Chapter 5
news.gallup.com/interactives/507569/presidential-job-approval-center.aspx
Gallup Poll’s Presidential Job Approval Center

ropercenter.cornell.edu/presidential-approval/
Roper Center on presidential approval

news.gallup.com/topic/politics.aspx
The Gallup poll; regularly posts reports about its political surveys here

www.gss.norc.org
The General Social Survey; chronicles many demographic and attitudinal trends, with updates occurring every two years

civiqs.com
A good source of information about current polls

www.census.gov
The U.S. Census; the best source of information on America’s demography; go to the list of topics to see the range of materials that are available


Chapter 6
www.whitehouse.gov/remarks/
President Trump’s remarks

www.whitehouse.gov/briefings-statements/
President Trump’s statements 

news.gallup.com/topic/politics.aspx
The Gallup poll; regularly posts reports about its political surveys here

www.gss.norc.org
The General Social Survey chronicles many demographic and attitudinal trends, with updates occurring every two years

civiqs.com
A good source of information about current polls

www.presidency.ucsb.edu/documents/app-categories/twitter?page=1
President Trump’s first-term tweets

www.pewresearch.org/topics/politics-policy/
Public opinion on politics and policy


Chapter 7
rollcall.com/factbase/
Transcripts and videos of White House press briefings

www.gpo.gov/fdsys/browse/collection.action?collectionCode=CPD
The Compilation of Presidential Documents, the official publication of presidential statements, messages, remarks, and other materials released by the White House press secretary

www.annenbergpublicpolicycenter.org
The Annenberg Public Policy Center; conducts studies that analyze the content of TV coverage of politics 

www.journalism.org
The Pew Research Center’s Project for Excellence in Journalism; regularly posts studies about the mass media

www.pewresearch.org/topic/news-habits-media/
Data on the sources of news for Americans

www.pewresearch.org/topic/news-habits-media/news-media-trends/
Public opinion about the news media

Chapter 8
www.govinfo.gov/app/collection/FR/
The Federal Register is the official daily publication for rules, proposed rules, and notices of Federal agencies and organizations, as well as executive orders and other presidential documents

www.govinfo.gov/collection/plum-book
The “Plum Book,” a catalog of all presidentially appointed positions

www.usgovernmentmanual.gov
The U.S. Government Manual, which provides information on the organization of the U.S. government

www.whitehouse.gov/administration/cabinet
Information on federal Cabinet members

www.whitehouse.gov/administration/eop
Information about the Executive Office of the President

www.usa.gov/about-the-us
Information on all federal departments, independent agencies, and commissions

www.whitehousetransitionproject.org/
White House Transition Project, which provides information on presidential transitions.

www.whitehouse.gov/omb/information-resources/budget/
The president’s budget proposal

obamawhitehouse.archives.gov/blog#today
President Obama’s schedule

reaganlibrary.gov/digital-library/daily-diary
President Reagan’s schedule

rollcall.com/factbase/biden/topic/calendar/
President Biden’s schedule

embed.documentcloud.org/documents/5720284-Axios-President-Donald-Trump-Private-Schedules/ 
President Trump’s schedule November 2018-February 2019 

www.presidency.ucsb.edu/data/eop.php
Total employment in the White House since the Coolidge administration 


Chapter 9
nsarchive2.gwu.edu/nsa/cuba_mis_cri/audio.htm
Tapes of the ExCom Committee handling the Cuban Missile Crisis

lbjtapes.org/browse-conversations
Tapes of President Johnson with transcripts

prde.upress.virginia.edu/content/search?q=&f=administration*_*Nixon
Tapes of President Nixon with transcripts

nixontapes.org/transcripts.html
Tapes of President Nixon with transcripts

www.nixonlibrary.gov/white-house-tapes
Tapes of President Nixon with finding aids and transcripts

https://www.archives.gov/presidential-libraries
Presidential libraries and archives maintained by the National Archives


Chapter 10
ourpublicservice.org
Partnership for Public Service reports on federal bureaucracy

www.opm.gov
Office of Personnel Management website, with information on federal jobs and personnel issues

www.usgovernmentmanual.gov
The U.S. Government Manual, which provides information on the organization of the U.S. government


Chapter 11
www.senate.gov/legislative/vetoes/vetoCounts.htm
Complete list of presidential vetoes

www.coherentbabble.com/listDJTall.htm
Signing statements since 2017

www.congress.gov
Information on the activities of Congress, the status and text of legislation, the Congressional Record, committee reports, and historical documents

www.house.gov
The official House of Representatives website, with information on the organization, operations, schedule, and activities of the House and its committees. The site also contains links to the offices of members and committees and enables you to contact your representative directly.

www.senate.gov
The official Senate website, which contains information and links similar to those for the House

www.c-span.org
Video coverage of Congress in action

www.opensecrets.org
The Center for Responsive Politics website, with data on the role of money in politics

thehill.com
News about all aspects of Congress

rollcall.com
Roll Call, the online version of the Capitol Hill newspaper

www.brookings.edu/multi-chapter-report/vital-statistics-on-congress
Data on Congress

www.whitehouse.gov/omb/information-resources/legislative/statements-of-administration-policy/ 
The president’s position on pending legislation

voteview.com/static/articles/party_polarization/voteview_house_party_means.png and voteview.com/static/articles/party_polarization/voteview_senate_party_means.png. 
The level of polarization in Congress

Chapter 12
https://constitution.congress.gov/resources/unconstitutional-laws/
Laws held unconstitutional

www.supremecourt.gov
Official site of the U.S. Supreme Court, with information about its operations

www.fjc.gov
Federal Judicial Center website, with information on all federal judges, landmark legislation, and other judicial matters

www.oyez.org
Website that allows you to hear oral arguments before the Supreme Court; also provides information on the Supreme Court and its docket

www.uscourts.gov
Explains the organization, operation, and administration of federal courts

www.justice.gov/olp/judicial-nominations
Information on current judicial nominations

irp.fas.org/agency/doj/olc/index.html
Department of Justice’s Office of Legal Counsel opinions

www.justice.gov/pardon/clemency-recipients
Presidential pardons and commutations

https://www.justice.gov/osg
Office of the Solicitor General

Chapter 13
www.state.gov
Information about the Department of State and current foreign policy issues

www.defense.gov
Information about the Department of Defense and current issues in national security policy

www.cia.gov/the-world-factbook/
The CIA World Factbook

www.oecd.org
The Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development website; provides a wealth of economic information on the world’s nations

www.nato.int
Contains background on, and activities of, NATO

www.un.org/en
Background on the United Nations and its varied programs

www.cfr.org
Website of the Council on Foreign Relations, the most influential private organization in the area of foreign policy; includes a wide range of information on foreign policy

www.dni.gov/index.php/nctc-home
The National Counterterrorism Center, with information on terrorism and on responses to terrorism

www.census.gov/foreign-trade/index.html
Key information on foreign trade

www.senate.gov/legislative/treaties_new.htm
Treaties presented to the Senate

www.state.gov/tias/
Treaties and executive agreements 

www.state.gov/treaties-in-force
Treaties in currently in force


